

             Buck’s Head / Horn’s Tavern – Newtown Linford

(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Note –

For a long period the village of Newtown Linford was part of the ‘Peculier of Groby’, a religious 

administration independent of the Bishop.  It was abolished in 1872, but, until that date, had carried out 

the local custom which, every few years, held court in Newtown Linford church which dealt with minor
and often strange offences. (One example being the offence of ringing the church bells without first 

removing your coat or spurs).

At the end of each court, the officers held a dinner at the Horns Tavern / Buck’s Head, at which a pike 
from Groby Pool and a buck from Bradgate park, would be donated by Lord Stamford.

Theakston’s named one of their beers, ‘Old Peculier’, after the fact that the town of Masham in North 

Yorkshire, where their brewery is based, was also once a ‘Peculier’.
Location – 95 Main Street (Lenthill Farm).
Buck’s Head landlords –
1846 William Matts (victualler)
1854 Joseph Hooley Matts

1855
William Matts
Horn’s Tavern landlords –
CONVERTED (Lenthill Farm)
